From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Revised Text Regarding EPA 2003 Use in Shasta Effects Analysis
Attachments: Shasta_Temp_Reqs_Revised--GY.docx

minor edits not worthy of replying all with.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 12:26 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
All --

Find attached an excerpt from the currently updated Shasta effects section that contains revised text regarding
our use of EPA 2003 vs. other temperature criteria. This was discussed on Wednesday and I thought would be
a key item for Rec to see COB tomorrow. It echoes a lot of what Stephen provided during the meeting (since
he wrote it ;)).

Cathy
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